December 12, 2016

Catherine Christopher, QC, Case Management Counsel
Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta
601 5t Street SW, Calgary, AB, T2P 5P7

BY FAX: 403-355-2405

CC: Geoffrey Boddy via fax 403-571-1528
Susan Mulholland via mail

Re: Rensonnet v. Mulholland (Jan Uttl as Third Party) (Action 1301-11131)
Biomea Inc. v. Rensonnet et al (Action 1401-05840)
Jan Uttl v. Corry Clifton, Kara Clifton, and Anne Rensonnet (Action 1401-05866)
Transcripts of the hearings before Honourable Justice K. M. Horner on October 26, 2016
and November 24, 2016

Dear Ms. Christopher:

I did not receive any answer to my letter to you sent on December 5, 2016. As you are aware, Justice
Horner stated at the last hearing on November 24, 2016, that anything I send to her directly will go
straight to the shredder. Accordingly, please forward this correspondence to Justice Horner at your
earliest convenience.

It has been over a month but, despite several rounds of correspondence and several reminders, I have
not been able to obtain transcripts of the hearings before Honourable Justice Horner on October 26,
2016, in the above matters. I have raised the Transcript Management Services inability to provide the
transcripts in an urgent letter to Honourable Justice Horner on Ocrtober 28, 2016. In a letter dated
October 31, 2016, you acknowledged the receipt of my October 28, 2016, letter and informed me that
“The Honourable Justice K. M. Horner is considering this letter, and will provide her direction shortly.”
Subsequently, I reminded the Court that I have not been able to obtain the transcript.

It has been over a month but I have not yet received any directions from the Honourable Justice Horner
nor any substantive response to my requests for the transcripts. I have explained the need for the
transcripts in my letter dated October 28, 2016. Moreover, I was served with the Notice of Appeal in
Action 1301-11131 by Ms. Mulholland.

Accordingly, would you please ensure that the transcripts in the above matters are released to me
without any further delay and let me know as soon as you can?

Thank you,

Jan Ut *
Email: januttl@gmail.com




